
 

verb be; verb have got; short answers; 

I, my, his 

 

Possessive Case:  حبنت انًهكٍت 

 

 نلأسًبء انًفشدة َضٍف انفبصهت انؼهٌٕت ٔ ال S انى َٓبٌت الاسى
For singular nouns we add apostrophe + s to the end of the noun: 

e.g This is Ahmad's car. 

 

 نلأسًبء انجًغ انُظبيٍت  َضٍف انفبصهت انؼهٌٕت انى َٓبٌت الاسى
For regular plural nouns that end in s we add apostrophe only after the final s : 

e.g These are my parents' presents. 

 

 نلأسًبء انجًغ انغٍش َظبيٍت َضٍف انفبصهت انؼهٌٕت ٔ ال S انى َٓبٌت الاسى
For irregular plural nouns that don't end in s we add apostrophe + s to the end of the noun: 

e.g This is my children's room. 

 

Whose: َسخخذو كهًت الاسخفٓبو ْزِ نهسؤال ػٍ انًبنك نشًء يب أٔ انًهكٍت بشكم ػبو 
Whose is this bag? It's Nada's. 

 

I have got/she has got:  )َسخخذو ْزا انخؼبٍش نُقٕل أٌ نذي أٔ نذٌّ )حصم ػهى 
Form: subject + have/has + got + object 

e.g She has got high marks. 

e.g How many brothers and sisters have you got? 

e.g I have got a brother and no sisters. 

 

 

 

 

 

Unit 1 

Possessive Case:حبنت انًهكٍت 

 



 

Personal pronouns 

 انضًبئش انشخصٍت
Possessive adjectives 

 صفبث انًهكٍت

Possessive pronouns 

 ضًبئش انًهكٍت

I my mine 

We our ours 

You your yours 

He his his 

She her hers 

It its its 

They their theirs 

 

 يلاحظت: َضع صفت انًهكٍت قبم الاسى فً انجًهت كًب َضع ضًٍش انًهكٍت بعذ الاسى فً انجًهت:

e.g This is my car. 

e.g This car is mine. 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

Form: subject + the base form + complement 

Affirmative: e.g She works in a bank.  

Negative: e.g She doesn't work in a bank. 

Interrogative: Does she work in a bank? 

Short answers: yes, she does / no, she doesn't. 

We use the present simple for:    انبسٍظ انضيٍ انحبضشَحٍ َسخخذو  

1. habits / routines / repeated actions: - .نهخؼبٍش ػٍ ػبداث أٔ سٔحٍٍ أٔ أفؼبل َكشس فؼهٓب  

e.g I walk to school every day. 

2. something that is always true: نهخؼبٍش ػٍ شًء يب ْٕ صحٍح دائًب   -  

e.g I live in Lattakia. 

3. true facts: نهخؼبٍش ػٍ حقبئق ػهًٍت رببخت -   

e.g The sun shines during the day. 

Time signs:انذلالاث انضيٍُت 

( every = day, week, month, year. always, usually, often, sometimes, never  ) 

 َسخخذو ظشٔف انخكشاس بشكم كبٍش يع انحبضش انبسٍظ نُقٕل كى ٌحذد أٔ ٌخكشس فعم يب

Unit 2  

Present simple:انحبضش انبسٍظ  

 



 

Adverbs of frequency: We use these adverbs with the present simple mostly to say how often 

something happens. 

 اٌ يٕقع ظشٔف انخكشاس فً انجًهت  ْٕ أيش ْبو جذا:
The position of these adverbs is important. 

 َحٍ ٔ بشكم اػخٍبدي َضغ ْزِ انظشٔف قبم انفؼم الأسبسً
•We normally put these adverbs before the main verb: 

e.g He always walks to his work. 

 ٔ نكُُب َضع ظشٔف انخكشاس بعذ الأفعبل انًسبعذة

•But we put them after the modal verbs: 

e.g She is never late for school. 

 

Note: 

• For he / she and it add an s: 

eat – eats / wear – wears / play – plays 

• But be careful: with verbs that end in ( s,sh,ch,o ) we add es and pronounce it iz: 

go – goes / watch – watches / study – studies 

 

Object pronouns: ِضًبئش انًفعٕل بّ ٔ حفٍذ بأَٓب ححم يحم انًفعٕل بّ انظبْش ٔ بزنك لا داعً نخكشاس ركش 

Personal pronouns 

شخصٍت ضًبئش  

Object pronouns 

 ضًبئش انًفعٕل بّ

I me 

We us 

You you 

He him 

She her 

It it 

They them 

 

e.g I called Khaled. I called him. 

 

The modal verb can:   انفؼم انًسبػذ ْزا ٌؼبش ػٍ انًقذسة ٔ ايكبٍَت انقٍبو بشًء فً انحبضش أٔ فً انًسخقبم

e.g He can speak three languages. 

e.g She can't sing well. 

e.g Wild animals can be dangerous. 

e.g Can you help me? 



 

 

 بؼض الأفؼبل حسخخذو يغ أسًبء يحذدة فقظ
Some verbs go with certain nouns: 

play         tennis / volleyball / basketball 

do            gymnastics / karate 

go           swimming / skiing / horse-riding 

 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 ُْبنك طشٌقخٍٍ نُفً جًهت يثبخت فً انحبضش انبسٍظ:

ارا كبَج انجًهت ححخٕي عهى فعم يسبعذ فأَُب َضع أداة انُفً بعذِ-1  

ارا كبَج انجًهت ححخٕي عهى فعم أسبسً فأَُب َسخخذو فعم يسبعذ ٔ َضع بعذِ-2  

نُُفً انجًهت بششط أٌ ٌُبسب انفبعم ٔ صيٍ انجًهت. أداة انُفً   

 

present simple negative: انُفً فً انحبضش انبسٍظ 
e.g He is a student >>> He isn't a student. 

e.g She teaches French >>> She doesn't teach French. 

e.g They know each other >>> They don't  know each other. 

 

كى ٌحذد أٔ ٌخكشس فعم يب َسخخذو ظشٔف انخكشاس بشكم كبٍش يع انحبضش انبسٍظ نُقٕل  

Adverbs of frequency: We use these adverbs with the present simple mostly to say how often 

something happens. 

 اٌ يٕقع ظشٔف انخكشاس فً انجًهت  ْٕ أيش ْبو جذا:
The position of these adverbs is important. 

ظشٔف قبم انفؼم الأسبسًَحٍ ٔ بشكم اػخٍبدي َضغ ْزِ ان  

•We normally put these adverbs before the main verb: 

e.g He always walks to his work. 

 ٔ نكُُب َضع ظشٔف انخكشاس بعذ الأفعبل انًسبعذة

•But we put them after the modal verbs: 

e.g She is usually on time. 

 

Unit 3 

present simple negative: انُفً فً انحبضش انبسٍظ 
 



 

 

Questions with do, does: بصٍبغت الأسئهت عٍ طشٌق اسخخذاو ْزٌٍ انفعهٍٍ انًسبعذٌٍ بًب ٌُبسب انفبعم فً      َقٕو 
انحبضش انبسٍظ  ٔ فً انجًم انخً ححخٕي عهى فعم أسبسً حٍذ َضعٓب فً بذاٌت انسؤال   

 ٔ َضع بعذْب انفبعم أٔ ضًٍشِ

 

e.g He speaks German >>> Does he speak German? 

e.g You know that person >>> Do you know that person? 

 

 

Imperatives: فعم الأيش 
Form: base verb + object. 

ٔ َضع بعذِ انًفعٕل بّ نخشكٍم صٍغت الأيش فً انهغت الاَكهٍضٌت فأَُب َضع انفعم ببنصٍغت الأسبسٍت فً بذاٌت جًهت الأيش  

e.g Close the door. 

 

Form: Don't + base verb + object.       :نخشكٍم صٍغت انًُٓ فً انهغت الاَكهٍضٌت فأَُب َسخخذو انصٍغت انخبنٍت  

e.g Don't eat in the classroom. 

 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

Form: subject + am/is/are + verb + ing 

Affirmative: e.g He is painting now.  

Negative: e.g He isn't painting now. 

Interrogative: Is he painting now? 

Short answers: yes, he is / no, he isn't.

We use the present continuous:   انضيٍ انحبضش انًسخًشَحٍ َسخخذو  

1. something that is happening at the time of speaking: نهخؼبٍش ػٍ شًء ٌحذد أرُبء انخكهى- 
e.g I’m writing English now. 

 

2. regular or repeated current activities: نهخؼبٍش ػٍ شًء ٌحذد حبنٍب ٔ نٍس ببنضشٔسة  أرُبء انخكهى- 
e.g She’s writing a novel. 

 

3. temporary actions / situations: نهخؼبٍش ػٍ أفؼبل أٔ حبلاث يؤقخت- 
e.g We’re staying in a hotel.

Time signs:انذلالاث انضيٍُت 

Unit 4 

Present continuous:  انحبضش انًسخًش  

 



 

( now.at the moment, right now, nowadays, this ,today ) 

  

adverbs انحبل 

A-Form: انصٍغت 
 

يؼظى الأحٕال فً انهغت الاَكهٍزٌت حشكم ػٍ طشٌق اضبفت  ly  انى َٓبٌت صفت يب  

• Most adverbs are formed by adding -ly to an adjective: 

e.g He’s a dangerous driver. He drives dangerously. 

e.g She’s a slow writer. She writes slowly. 

 

 بؼض الأحٕال نٓب َفس انكخببت الايلائٍت كحبل أٔ كصفت لا حخغٍش كخببخٓب
• Some adverbs have the same form as adjectives: 
e.g He’s a fast driver. He drives fast. 

e.g She’s a hard worker. She works hard. 

 

ذ انفؼم انشئٍسًْزِ الأحٕال ػبدة حأحً بؼ  

• Adverbs of manner usually come after the main verb: 
e.g He’s always driving fast. 

 

B- Use / Meaning: انًعُى ٔ الاسخخذاو 
 

 َسخخذو ْزِ الأحٕال نٕصف كٍف أحذ يب ٌفؼم شٍئب يب
We use adverbs of manner to describe how someone does something 

e.g He walks quickly. 

 

Demonstrative adjectives & pronouns: صفبث ٔ ضًبئش الاشبسة 

.يلاحظت: َسخخذو صفت الاشبسة قبم الاسى فً انجًهت ٔ َسخخذو ضًٍش الاشبسة قبم انفؼم فً انجًهت  

e.g That is my school. 

e.g That house is ours. 

 

 ْزا,ْزِ نهًفشد انقشٌب

This: e.g This is my book. 

 رنك,حهك نهًفشد انبعٍذ

That: e.g That is my brother. 

 ْؤلاء نهجًع انقشٌب

These: e.g These are my friends. 

 أٔنئك نهجًع انبعٍذ

Those: e.g Those are our relative.                            

******************************************************************************* 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

there is / there are; some / any: 

There is = َسخخذيٓب بًؼُى ٌٕجذ نهًفشد انًؼذٔد ٔ انغٍش يؼذٔد 
e.g There is a book on that table. 

There are = انًؼذٔد  َسخخذيٓب بًؼُى ٌٕجذ نهجًغ  

e.g There are three pens in the bag. 

Some =  َسخخذيٓب بًؼُى بؼض ٔ نهخؼبٍش ػٍ كًٍت أٔ ػذد غٍش يحذدٌٍ ٔ َسخخذيٓب فً جًم الاسخفٓبو ٔ الارببث 

e.g I have some tasks to do.  

e.g I want some sugar. 

Any =  انُفً  فً جًم الاسخفٓبو  أيَسخخذيٓب بًؼُى ٔ  

e.g There aren't any restaurants in this town. 

countable and uncountable nouns: الأسًبء انًعذٔدة ٔ الأسًبء انغٍش يعذٔدة 

countable nouns: الأسًبء انًؼذٔدة ٔ ًْ انخً نٓب يفشد ٔ جًغ 
e.g I have three brothers and one sister. 

uncountable nouns: جًغ  نٍس نٓب ًفشد ٔان َؼبيهٓب يؼبيهت الأسًبء انغٍش يؼذٔدة ٔ ًْ انخً   

e.g I have eaten bread and butter. 

 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Unit 5 

 الأسًبء انًعذٔدة ٔ الأسًبء انغٍش يعذٔدة
countable and uncountable nouns 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

How much / How many: 

How many:  ٍانؼذد  يغ الأسًبء انجًغ انًؼذٔدةَسخخذو ْزا انخؼبٍش بًؼُى كى ي  

e.g How many students are there in your class? 

 

How much: َسخخذو ْزا انخؼبٍش بًؼُى كى يٍ انكًٍت  يغ الأسًبء انغٍش يؼذٔدة    

e.g How much water do you drink every day. 

 

I would like = I’d like: َسخخذو ْزا انخؼبٍش نُقٕل يبرا َحب ٔ يبرا َفضم 

e.g What would you like to drink? 

e.g I'd like a cup of coffee, please. 

 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

Form: subject + the base form + complement 

Affirmative: e.g She worked in a company.  

Negative: e.g She didn't work in a company. 

Interrogative: Did she work in a company? 

Short answers: yes, she did / no, she didn't. 

•For regular verbs, we use the base form + ed with all the pronouns: 

e.g I walked to school. 

 

•Irregular verbs do not follow this rule: 
e.g She wrote an essay.  

We use the past simple for:   َحٍ َسخخذو انضيٍ انًبضً انبسٍظ  

Unit 6 

How much / How many 

 

Units 7&8 

Past simple:انًبضً انبسٍظ  

 



 

 

1. completed past actions: ًنهخؼبٍش ػٍ أحذاد حًج ٔ اكخًهج فً انًبض-  
e.g I watched a documentary this morning. 

 

2. repeated past actions:  ًنهخؼبٍش ػٍ أحذاد حكشسث فً انًبض- 
e.g She called me every day last week.

Time signs:انذلالاث انضيٍُت 

( last = night, week, month, year, century. yesterday, ago, date e.g 2010 ) 

 

******************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

must / mustn’t; have to / don’t have to: 

• Talk about what is necessary:   نهخؼبٍش ػٍ ضشٔسة ٔ انخزاو بقبػذة أٔ أيش سسًً

e.g You have to wear a uniform to school. 

• Say what isn't necessary:   نُؼبش ػٍ شًء غٍش ضشٔسي َقٕو بُفً انخؼبٍش انسببق

e.g He doesn't have to wake up early tomorrow because it is a holiday. 

• Talk about a personal necessity:    نهحذٌذ ػٍ ضشٔسة شخصٍت أٔ ضشٔسة َببؼت يٍ انزاث

e.g I must study more the exam is close. 

• Say something is forbidden:   نُقٕل أٌ شٍئب يب يحظٕس ٔ يًُٕع َسخخذو انخؼبٍش انسببق بحبنت انُفً

e.g You mustn't eat in class. 

 

Should 

Form: • Should + base form: 

يغ انخصشٌف الأسبسً نهفؼم ػُذيب َشٌذ أٌ َقذو َصٍحت أٔ نُقٕل أٌ شٍئب يب جٍذا أو لا  should  َسخخذو 
We use should for advice and to say something is or isn’t a good idea: 

e.g You should study more. 

e.g You shouldn't waste your time 

 

******************************************************************************* 

Units 9&10 

must / should /have to 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

be going to; prepositions: in, into, out of; 

future time expressions: this afternoon / evening: 

 

A- The will future form:   will 1-صٍغت انًسخقبم ببسخخذاو  

We use will / won’t + the base form for statements, questions and negative forms. 

 -َسخخذو ْزِ انصٍغت نهخؼبٍش ػٍ حُبؤاث أٔ أشٍبء َخٕقغ حذٔرٓب
We use the will future form for predictions or actions we expect to happen: 

e.g Germany will win the next World Cup. 

 e.g I’m sure you’ll pass your exam easily. 

• decide something as you speak:   كًب َسخخذو ْزا انخؼبٍش نُقٕو بفؼم قشسَبِ نحظت انخكهى

e.g The weather is cold I'll put on my jacket. 

B- The going to future form: going to 2-صٍغت انًسخقبم ببسخخذاو 

We use be going to + the base form for statements, questions and negative forms. 

 -  ٔ انخُبؤ بحذٔد شًء بٕجٕد دنٍم قٕي َسخخذو ْزِ انصٍغت نهخؼبٍش ػٍ خطظ  أٔ أشٍبء َُٕي انقٍبو بٓب

We use the going to future form for plans, predictions and intentions: 

e.g I’m going to start my University next week. 
 e.g I’m going to work all day. 
e.g Look at that car it is going to hit the tree. 

 

******************************************************************************* 

The End 

Units 11& 12 

Future  


